
Town of East Hartford 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
PITKIN STREET SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 

Bid No. 21-08 

 

Issued January 27, 2021 

 

The following summarizes revisions to the Bid Documents included in Addendum No. 1 for the 

PITKIN STREET SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT (Bid No. 21-08). 

 

 The pre-bid meeting was on Thursday, January 21, 2021. Questions raised at the pre-

bid meeting, and responses, follow: 

1. How do I contact Sara Ross from the Grants Department? 

Answer: Sara can be reached at (860) 291-7210 or sross@easthartfordct.gov. 

2. How do I find the certified payroll form? 

Answer: Link to certified payroll form: 

 

http://www.dol.gov/whd/forms/wh347.pdf 

 

Link to directions on how to complete certified payroll form: 

 

http://www.dol.gov/whd/forms/wh347instr.htm 

 

Link to Contractor’s Guide to Prevailing Wage Requirements for Federally-

Assisted Construction Projects:  Making Davis-Bacon Work: 

 
https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/2541/making-davis-bacon-work-

contractors-guide-prevailing-wage-requirements/ 

3. Is all curbing new? 

Answer: Yes. 

4. Is all curbing granite? 

Answer: Yes, except where the curb is integral with the sidewalk. 

5. How does it transition at driveway aprons? 

Answer: Please see the curb detail in the revised drawings. 

http://www.dol.gov/whd/forms/wh347.pdf
http://www.dol.gov/whd/forms/wh347instr.htm
https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/2541/making-davis-bacon-work-contractors-guide-prevailing-wage-requirements/
https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/2541/making-davis-bacon-work-contractors-guide-prevailing-wage-requirements/


6. Can you confirm that installation of curb at ramp areas have a concrete base 

and all other areas curb is set on process [aggregate]? 

Answer: Please see the granite curb section A-A on sheet 6 of the revised 

drawings. 

 The plans were sent to the Connecticut Department of Transportation for preliminary 

review on Tuesday, January 19, 2021. They responded with the following changes, 

which are reflected in the Revised Drawings: 

 

o In the prints, I will need to see construction notes that state that all catch 

basins will be protected, all pavement markings will be painted with epoxy 

paint to State specs, and that all compaction will conform to the State of 

Connecticut Department of Transportation Form 818.  

 

 Construction Notes have been added to the Cover Sheet of the 

Drawings. 

 

o Also, include in the set of prints the detail sheet showing pavement repair 

labeled (Encroachment Permit – Pavement Repair). 

 

o Please make sure the contractor you choose is aware that they have to apply 

for a permit with a fee of $50.00 a minimum bond of $10,000 and insurance 

for $1,000,000.00 for each accident and aggregate of $2,000,000.00. 

 

The following documents & drawings are attached and included in Addendum No. 1: 

Revised Bid Documents 

 N/A 

Revised Drawings 

 Replace Cover Sheet (Sheet 1). 

 Add sheets 6 and 7. 

End of Addendum No. 1 


